
Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, May 09, 2008 3:03 PM

To: 'ereinhartkoylu@craworld.com'

Subject: FW: Perjury statement:

Attachments: Perjury Statement.pdf
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5/9/2008

Erin, 
  Sorry, I didn't attach the perjury statement that you requested to my earlier e-mail.  Here it is. 
 

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health  

Sent: Friday, May 09, 2008 12:44 PM 
To: 'Reinhart-Koylu, Erin' 

Subject: RE: Perjury statement: 

 
Erin, 
  It is my understanding that the requirement is in the Tri-Regional Guidelines.    
Regards, 
Barb Jakub 
 

From: Reinhart-Koylu, Erin [mailto:ereinhartkoylu@craworld.com]  

Sent: Friday, May 09, 2008 12:32 PM 

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Cc: Jonas, Mark 

Subject: FW: Perjury statement: 

 
  
Dear Ms.  Jakub,  
In our meeting with Frederic Schrag, representing the Nady Trust for FLC # RO0000082, you had mentioned that 
the client must sign a Perjury Statement.  Mr. Schrag would like to know if this is an ACEH policy requirement or 
is it Alameda County law.  If it is law, he would like to review the legal citation.  He would also like to know what 
constitutes a “legally authorized representative.”  Frederic is a lawyer and is very particular about these issues. 
  
Also, since we do not have a recent letter from ACEH on this project, please provide us with an electronic version 
of the text under “Perjury Statement” typically found in more recent ACEH agency letters. 
  
Thank you for you time 
  
Sincerely, 
Erin Reinhart-Koylu 
  
Erin Reinhart-Koylu 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc. (CRA) 
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A             
Emeryville, CA 94608                                                   
P. (510) 420-3372                                                        
C. (510) 385-0074                                                        
F. (510) 420-9170 
  
  


